

FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING HELD ON APRIL 8, 2010



- I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7 PM BY VAUGHN TANTLINGER, CHAIRMAN.
- VAUGHN TANTLINGER-PRESENT

 JAMES BROWN-PRESENT SOLICITOR-PRESENT (J.M.)

 SECRETARY- PRESENT (EID) CHIEFE II. ROLL CALL: PAUL ALTIMUS-PRESENT

III. PREVIOUS MONTHS MEETING HELD ON 3/11/2010: JIM HAS CORRECTIONS—IN MINUTES IT SAYS DEB BARTLEY, AND IT SHOULD SAY DEB GAWLAS SECRETARY WILL CORRECT THE ERROR IN TYPING THE NAME PRIOR TO ATTACHING TO MINUTE BOOK. ALSO IN THE MINUTES PAUL STATED FOR CELL PHONES IT WAS STIPULATED FOR TWP BUSINESS ONLY AND WE DISAGREE WITH THAT—THEY HAD STATED THEY WERE NOT GOING TO CARRY 2 CELL PHONES, THEY HAD SAID IT WOULD BE USED FOR BUSINESS AND PERSONAL. IT ALSO WAS STATED THAT SUPERVISORS JIM AND VAUGHN PARTICIPATE IN TEXTING SERVICE—HE WANTS IT KNOWN THAT ALL 3 CELL PHONES HAVE TEXTING, BUT PAUL DOES NOT TEXT. VAUGHN STATED THERE WAS NO ADDITIONAL COST APPR BY JIM, 2ND BY PAUL, UNAN-PAUL & JIM -YES, VAUGHN ABSTAINED-WAS ABSENT. (2-0)

IV. TRUE BILLS PAID AND TO BE PAID ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATED MARCH 2010:

	General Fund	State Fund	Road Fund	Fire Fund
BEG BAL	\$34,183.84	\$66,595.86	\$ 915.28	\$203.84
INCOME	24,082.66	141,206.57	.07	.02
EXP	<u>2,903.55</u>	<u>15,907.84</u>	.00	.00
BALANCE	\$16,004.73	\$191,894.59	\$ 915.235	\$203.86

APPR BY VAUGHN, 2ND BY JIM, UNAN- YES (3)

V. CORRESPONDENCE: 1. CERTIFIED LETTER-ANTIOCHIAN VILLAGE NOTICE OF DEP APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DISCHARGE SEWAGE FOR THE EXISTING TREATMENT PLANT—RENEW THEIR PERMIT WITH DEP 2. WESTMORELAND CONSERVATION DISTRICT—TWP APPLIES FOR DIRT & GRAVEL ROAD MAINTENANCE PROGRAM DUE FEB. 5TH, TWP SUBMITTED PAPERWORK FOR TR467 HANNA ROAD AND TR479 CLARK HOLLOW ROAD—THEY REGRETTED TO INFORM TWP THAT THEY COULD NOT BE FUNDED AT THIS TIME. TWP DOES APPLY EACH YEAR AND WE HAVE RECEIVED MONEY IN THE PAST FOR DIRT/GRAVEL ROADS. TWP MAY CONTACT ANOTHER SOURCE FOR

VI. PERSONS PLACED ON AGENDA: 1. EMMA BRENDLINGER- I AM HERE AS A TOWNSHIP RESIDENT. THIS IS MY OPINION, (GIVE COPY OF LETTER TO SUPERVISORS) JAN 14, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MIKE McCREERY HAD ASKED THE SUPERVISORS IF THEY WERE GOING TO DO ANYTHING ABOUT THE CLOSING OF THE LAUREL VALLEY SCHOOL, AND HOW IT WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE COMMUNITY. I AS THE SECRETARY PREPARED A LETTER TO COM. ANDERSON AS REQUESTED BY McCREERY—THERE WAS NO ACTION TAKEN ON IT BY SUPERVISORS. TWP RECEIVED COPY OF LETTER SENT BY ST.CLAIR TWP. JIM REVIEWED BOTH LETTERS AND INSTRUCTED ME TO TYPE THE LETTER WITH HIS CORRECTIONS AND ONLY HIS SIGNATURE MAILED TO: OFFICE OF CLERK-WASHINGTON DC, GOV. RENDELL, COM. ANDERSON, SENATOR WHITE, AND REP. REESE. THE LETTER DID NOT STATE THAT THE SUPERVISORS TOOK A STAND FOR OR AGAINST CONSOLIDATION. . IT WAS A REQUEST BY TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS WITH MAJOR CONCERNS OVER THE COMMUNITY THAT ELECTS AND PAYS TAXES TO OUR TOWNSHIP. AS A RESIDENT WHO IS OPENLY OPPOSED TO THE CONSOLIDATION FOR SEVERAL REASONS: 1. SAFETY OF ALL THE CHILDREN ON SR711—TRAVELING AND THE TIME SPENT ON BUSING 2. COMMUNITY LOSS—WILL BE IN ALL ACTIVITIES, FINANCIAL LOSS TO BUSINESSES, WHICH IN TURN WILL BE A LOSS IN TAXES TO KEEP LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES GOING. I FEEL THERE WILL BE A SCHOOL TAX INCREASE; AND THE TWP ALREADY HAS HARDSHIPS TO FACE WITH THE PROPOSED STATE POLICE PROTECTION FEE, AND NOW WITH THE NEW INSURANCE LAW PASSED BY THE PRESIDENT. I AGAIN AM NOW ASKING YOU AS A CONCERNED CITIZEN OF FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP AND NOW ALSO AS A GRANDMOTHER, TO ALSO FORWARD A COPY OF THE LETTER SENT TO THE REPRESENTATIVES ALSO TO THE SCHOOL BOARD PRIOR TO THEIR APRIL 19TH MEETING WHERE THEY INTEND TO VOTE ON THE CLOSING OF LAUREL VALLEY MH SCHOOL, AND IT DOES NOT STOP THERE—THEY HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED PAPERWORK TO BEGIN THE CLOSING OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL I THINK THE FOLLOWING YEAR. WHICH THIS SCHOOL BOARD HAS OPENLY DENIED AT PUBLIC MEETINGS ABOUT THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CLOSING. THIS LETTER BY NO WAY STATES THAT THE SUPERVISORS ARE FOR OR AGAINST CONSOLIDATION. YOU ARE JUST REPRESENTING WHAT TWP RESIDENTS HAVE ASKED YOU TO DO REGARDING THEIR CONCERNS. MARY RICH FROM ST.CLAIR TWP WENT TO THEM BECAUSE HER CONCERN IS THAT THE SUPERVISORS ARE THE KEEPER OF THE TWP, THEY ARE TO TAKE CARE OF THE CHILDREN, REAL ESTATE, AND BUSINESSES. THAT IS WHY ST.CLAIR WERE ASKED TO PREPARE A LETTER, TO SECURE THE SAFETY OF THE CHILDREN, REAL ESTATE VALUE, AND BUSINESSES. SHE UNDERSTANDS THAT NEW FLORENCE ALSO SENT A LETTER. MAUREEN BLON ASKED WHEN THE LETTERS WERE SENT. SECRETARY STATED ON APRIL 1ST. MIKE KELLY STATED THAT WHAT THE SCHOOL BOARD WANTS NORTHERN END TO ACCEPT PUTTING KIDS ON THE BUS FOR SOME OF THEM 3 HOURS A DAY, DECREASE PROPERTY VALUE FOR SOME AT LEAST BY \$20,000—IT IS A \$10,000 LOSS FOR EVERY 10 MILES FROM A SCHOOL. THEY WILL INCREASE TAXES—IF EVERYTHING COMES OUT AS THEY SAY THE SAVINGS IS ONLY \$83 PER TAXING UNIT PER MONTH. HE WOULD RATHER SPEND MORE IN TAXES TO KEEP THE SCHOOL OPEN, TO KEEP KIDS SAFE, PROPERTY VALUE IN TACT; IT COMES DOWN TO IT—YOU ARE EITHER FOR US OR AGAINST US. MARY RICH SAID SHE DOES HAVE THE DOCUMENTS TO SHOW THAT WHEN SHE CALLED PDE REGARDING THE HIGH SCHOOL CLOSING, PDE THOUGHT SHE WAS TALKING ABOUT PAPERWORK TO CLOSE THE GRADE SCHOOL, HERE THE BOARD HAD ALSO SUBMITTED PAPERWORK TO SEE WHAT THE LOSS OF SUBSIDIES WOULD BE FOR THE CLOSING OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL YEAR 2010-2011. MARY RICH HAD PENDOT RECORDS FROM 2004-2009 SHOWING THERE WERE 5 FATALITIES FROM RTE 56 TO RTE 30, AND OVER 171 PHYSICAL INJURIES ON THAT SECTION. KRISTEN TEETER STATED THAT IT IS TO BE FOR A BETTER EDUCATION, VAUGHN'S SON JUSTIN IS A PRIME EXAMPLE FROM LAUREL VALLEY—HE IS VERY SMART AND DOING VERY WELL AT ST. VINCENT. IRMA HUTCHINSON TOLD KRISTEN FACE TO FACE THAT SHE WOULD NOT VOTE FOR CONSOLIDATION UNLESS IT WAS PROVEN TO HER THAT IT WOULD HAVE BETTER EDUCATION. MIKE KELLY HAS TALKED TO BUZZY MAIER AND WAS TOLD THAT ALL CLASSES ARE AVAILABLE AT BOTH SCHOOLS WITH TELECOMMUNICATIONS. KRISTEN STATED THAT DR.OLDHAM'S STUDY SHOWS ONLY 8% DROP IN LAUREL VALLEY STUDENTS, LIGONIER IS LOOSING 38% IN THE NEXT 10 YEARS. IF THERE IS ENOUGH INTEREST IN CYBER SCHOOL, THEY WILL RENT A BUILDING HERE TO SCHOOL THE CHILDREN. VAUGHN ASKED EMMA IF SHE WANTS THE TWP AS A BOARD TO REVIEW THE LETTER; SHE SAID YES, TO SEND A LETTER JUST STATING THAT YOU HAVE RESIDENTS THAT ARE GREATLY CONCERNED OVER LOSS OF REVENUE. EVERYONE SHOULD BE CONCERNED ABOUT IT. KRISTEN FEELS THE TWP SHOULD PUT A LETTER IN SAYING THEY SHOULD KEEP LAUREL VALLEY OPEN. JENIFER JABLONSKI IS FOR CONSOLIDATION AND SHE DOES NOT SEND HER 7 KIDS TO LIGONIER PUBLIC SCHOOL, SHE EVEN REMARKED IF THEY GOT A BETTER EDUCATION, SHE MAY CONSIDER SENDING HER KIDS. VAUGHN ASKED SOLICITOR IF THEY HAD TO MAKE A DECISION NOW, SOLICITOR SAID NO. EMMA SAID SHE WOULD LIKE TO SEE A LETTER SENT TO THE SCHOOL BOARD AND DR OLDHAM. VAUGHN THANKED THEM FOR THEIR INPUT AND HE STATED FOR THE RECORD THAT HE IS NOT FOR THE CONSOLIDATION THE WAY THEY ARE DOING IT. VAUGHN HAS RESERVATIONS BECAUSE THEY REPRESENT THE WHOLE TWP. SECRETARY SAID WHERE ARE THE ONES THAT WANT IT, THEY HAVE THE OPTION TO COME TO THE TWP TOO. MIKE KELLY SAID TO LOOK AT THE ELECTION VOTES FOR THIS AREA. JIM STATED HE GOT A LETTER FROM SEN. DON WHITE AND HE SAID IT IS BASICALLY UP TO THE

FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING HELD ON APRIL 8, 2010

SCHOOL BOARD, BUT HE GAVE A LIST OF HOW TO SUCCEED FROM THE SCHOOL DISTRICT.

VII. OLD BUSINESS: 1. OPEN BIDS FOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL-ADVERTISED IN LATROBE BULLETIN.

BIDDER	BID ITEM	DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT INCLUDING SIZE AND / OR CAPACITY	EST. HRS OF USE	MODEL OR SERIES ID	YR MFG.	HRLY RATE BID	EST. TOTAL
1	1	Paver capable of paving a minimum width of 10' to capacity of paving	24	Caterpillar	2001	187.00	\$4,488.00
		to 18' with full vibratory screen with two operators.					
Russell	2	Tandem steel wheel roller vibratory minimum 10 ton	24	Hamm	2009	88.25	\$2,118.00
Standard	3	Pneumatic roller-minimum 10 ton	15	Hamm	2009	91.76	\$1,376.40
Box 802	4	Adequate triaxle dump trucks-minimum 24 ton net load (80 EACH)	90	Mack	1990	91.25	\$8,212.50
Mars, PA	5	Tractor mounted power broom-minimum 8' width	8	Masey-Ferg.	1997	70.00	\$560.00
16046	6	Pneumatic tire loader-minimum 3 1/2 cy bucket	24	Caterpillar	2001	88.00	\$2,112.00
	7	Supervisor with pickup truck. Proper supervision of all operators and	24			79.25	\$1,902.00
10% BID		equipment. Shall also provide safety and warning signs and hand					1
Bond		tools for proper maintenance and protection of traffic					1
yes	8	Motorized chip spreader minimum 20' distribution	15	Etnyre	2002	180.00	\$2,700.00
	9	PUG Mill-Must be state certified to produce FB Modified Material with	24	Midland	2002	179.00	\$4,296.00
		a minimum of 9' mixing chamber, capable to blend 3 types of aggregate					
	10	Road Widener		Midland	1998	185.00	
		TOTAL BID					\$27.764.90

MOTION BY VAUGHN TO ACCEPT BID FROM RUSSELL STANDARD, MORE/LESS; 2ND BY PAUL, UNAN-YES (3)

2. BID ITEMS FROM THE COG ARE AS FOLLOWS: AGGREGATE

		#1	#2	#3	#4	#5	#6	#7	#8	#9	#10	#11		
	Ton	3000	3000	1000	4000	2000	2000	1000	1000	500	500	500		
		#8 SC	#8	#67	#57	#2RC	#2A	#3	#1	RipRap#4	RipRap#5	RipRap#6		Bid
	BIDDER	DEL	TOTAL	BOI										
1	Hanson	22.30	20.74	15.74	15.74	11.99	11.99	15.74	15.74	17.24	19.24	20.99		
	Aggregate	66,900.00	62,220.00	15,740.00	62,960.00	23,980.00	23,980.00	15,740.00	15,740.00	8,620.00	9,620.00	10,495.00	315,995.00	
2	New	23.35	22.35	18.65	18.65	12.20	12.20	18.65	18.65	20.40	21.20	21.20		
	Enterprise	70,050.00	67,050.00	18,650.00	74,600.00	24,400.00	24,400.00	18,650.00	18,650.00	10,200.00	10,600.00	10,600.00	347,850.00	
3	Sleek	20.75	19.75	0.00	0.00	11.45	11.45	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	Trucking	62,250.00	59,250.00	0.00	0.00	22,900.00	22,900.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	167,300.00	
4	Derry	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18.43	21.00	21.00		
	Stone	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,215.00	10,500.00	10,500.00	30,215.00	

MOTION BY JIM TO APPROVE LOWEST BIDS AS FOLLOWS: HANSON #3, #4, #7, #8, #9, #10, #11 TOTAL \$138,915.00 AND SLEEK #1, #2, #5, #6 TOTAL \$167,300.00; UNAN-YES (3)

ASPHALT

	PICK UP ONLY		#12	#13		
			Superpave 9.5 mm	Superpave 19.00mm		
			SRL-G PG 64-22-0-0.3	Binder SRL-G		10%
			million ESALs	PG 64-22 0 -0.3 million		BID
	BIDDER		(ID-2 Top/Wearing	ESALS(ID2 Binder		
			Fine Grade)	fine Grade)		BOND
		TON	1000	500	TOTAL BID	
1	Hanson Aggregate	UNIT	52.50	47.50		
	FOB	TOTAL	52,500.00	23,750.00	\$76,250.00	
2	I A Construction	UNIT	56.00	49.00		
	FOB	TOTAL	56,000.00	24,500.00	\$80,500.00	

MOTION MADE BY PAUL TO ACCEPT BID FROM HANSON AGGREGATE FOR ITEMS #12 AND #13, 2ND BY VAUGHN, UNAN-YES (3)

BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIAL

			#14	#15	#16	#17	#18	#19		
			RS- 2/CRS-2	RS-2PM/	E-1	MC-70	L.B.M.(Liquid Bit.	Type A		
	Bidder		(E-2/E-3)	CRS-2PM	PRIME		Materials) to	Natural Asphalt	TOTAL	
				(E-2M/			produce FB &	Sand		10%
				E-3M)			FB3 Modified	ton		BID
		Gal.	15,000	10,000	10,000	5,000	25,000	1,000	BID	BOND
1	Russell Standard	Unit	2.01	2.23	1.80	3.195	2.228			
		Total	30,150.00	22,300.00	18,000.00	15,975.00	55,700.00	0.00	142,125.00	
2	TDF Services	Unit	2.072	2.342	1.89	3.21				
		Total	31,080.00	23,420.00	18,900.00	16,050.00	0.00	0.00	89,450.00	

MOTION BY VAUGHN TO ACCEPT BID FROM RUSSELL FOR ITEMS #14, 15, 16, 17, 18; 2ND BY JIM, UNAN-YES (3)

ANTI-SKID	21	22	23

BIDDERS		#95000	3-B Anti-Skid 1000	Anti-Skid type 2-2000	TOTAL	BOND
New Enterprise	Del	0.00	0.00	21.20		
	TOTAL	0.00	0.00	42,400.00	42,400.00	
Derry	Del	0.00	0.00	18.55		
	TOTAL	0.00	0.00	37,100.00	37,100.00	
Sleek Trucking	Del	0.00	0.00	15.50		
	TOTAL	0.00	0.00	31,000.00	31,000.00	

MOTION BY JIM TO ACCEPT BID FROM SLEEK TRUCKING FOR ITEM #23, 2ND BY VAUGHN, UNAN-YES (3)

NO BIDS WERE RECEIVED FOR ITEM #19 -T YPE A NATURAL ASPHALT SAND, ITEM #21---#9 STONE, ITEM #22-3B ANTI-SKID, OR BLACK ASH. MAUREEN ASKED WHAT TWP DOES WITH THE ITEMS NOT BID ON, PAUL SAID IF TWP FEELS WE WILL NEED THEM ITEMS, A SECOND AD HAS TO BE PLACED, IF NO BIDS ARE RECEIVED, THEN THE TWP CAN BUY WHERE THEY WANT. 3. COUNTY CONVENTION- VAUGHN SAID 2 AUDITORS, SECRETARY, JIM & VAUGHN ATTENDED. JIM AND HE TALKED WITH OTHER TWPS TO SEE HOW EVERYONE DOES THINGS, ATTENDED SESSION WITH SOLICITORS AND MOST OF IT WAS REGARDING THE NEW STATE POLICE. SECRETARY STATED PSATS STATED HOW HARRISBURG FEELS THAT LOCAL GOVERNMENT IS NOTHING MORE THAN A SPECIAL INTEREST—SOME STATES HAVE ESTABLISHED A STUDY ON LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO TRY TO CONSOLIDATE TWPS, DISCUSSED A NEW SALES TAX, THE NEW BUDGET IS TRYING TO REDUCE FUNDING TO PROGRAMS THAT AFFECT TWPS—SEWAGE FACILITIES GRANTS, LAND USE PLANNING, ETC. DISCUSSED HB1500-STATE POLCIE FEES, PSATS AGAINST, TWP CAN NOT AFFORD. DISCUSSED THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ACT 32—NEW COUNTY WIDE TAX COLLECTION OF EIT BY 2012. PSATS IS STILL WORKING ON GETTING THE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS HIRED FOR TWPS. HB297 WOULD REQUIRE PENDOT TO PUBLISH A REVISED ROAD BOND SCHEDULE BY JAN 1, 2011 AND ONE EVERY 3 YEARS. FINAL DECISION SHOULD BE SOON ON TOLLING I80. OPEN RECORDS AND CHANGES. BUILDING CODE EXPECTING ALL FAMILY HOMES TO INSTALL SPRINKLER SYSTEM. ROUNDTABLE—SEN. KIM WARD, REP. JOHN PALLONE, SEN. DON WHITE, REP. TIM KRIEGER, REP. JOSEPH PETRACA, REP MIKE REESE—ALL OF THEM STATED THEY DO NOT SUPPORT STATE POLICE BILL, ESPECIALLY THE WAY IT IS WRITTEN. SOME HAVE EVEN PROPOSED BILLS OF THEIR OWN. THEY ALSO DISCUSSED THE BENEFITS OF ACT 32. THEY FEEL RENDELL IS TOO WORRIED ABOUT MASS TRANSIT IN PHILADELPHIA THAN BRIDGES.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 1. SPRING CLEANUP-PAUL HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH VENDORS FOR DUMPSTERS. JIM MADE MOTION THAT THE SPRING CLEANUP BE MAY 1, 2010 FROM 9 AM TO 1 PM AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, WITH THE USUAL FEES.-\$5.00 ADMISSION, TIRE FEE, FREON FEE; 2ND BY VAUGHN, UNAN-YES (3) VOLUNTEERS NEEDED. 2. PAUL MADE A MOTION ADVERTISE TO SALE: 9 FT WESTERN POWER ANGLE SNOW PLOW WITH BIDS TO BE OPENED AT THE MAY 13, 2010 REGULAR MEETING; 2ND BY VAUGHN, UNAN-YES (3) VAUGHN STATED THAT IN LAST MONTHS MINUTES HE READ SOMEONE QUESTIONING THE ASH SHED, THE TWP DID DO SOME CLEANING UP OF IT, AND IN PROCESS OF CONTACTING CONTRACTORS FOR SUGGESTIONS AND IDEAS.

PUBLIC COMMENT: 1. PAULA BROWN—WILL BE HERE CLEANUP DAY 2. MAUREEN BLON 3. ANN MARIE BLON 4. ERN HENDERSON 5. DAN BRENDLINGER 6. CARL FULCOMER ASKED ABOUT THE CELL PHONES FOR PERSONAL AND TEXTING USE. PAUL SAID A CELL PHONE PLAN WAS CREATED. VAUGHN STATED IT WAS DISCUSSED AT LAST MONTH MINUTES. CARL ASKED NOW YOU DECIDE IT IS FOR PERSONAL USE ALSO. VAUGHN SAID THAT WAS A DECISION AMONG THE 3 PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO THE PLAN. CARL ASKED WHY NOT USE OWN PERSONAL CELL. JIM STATED THEY ARE TRYING IT OUT AND THE PHONES WERE FREE WITH THE PLAN, LOOKING TO REDUCE THE 1400 MINUTES, PHONES ALSO HAVE PUSH TO TALK FEATURE. THEY DECIDED IT WOULD BE BEST FOR THEM TO CARRY ONE PHONE INSTEAD OF TWO PHONES. CARL THEN ASKED IF THEY PAY HALF THE BILL. VAUGHN SAID THIS WAS AN EXPERIMENT, TEXTING CAME WITH THE PLAN FREE. VAUGHN STATED TEXTING CAME IN HANDY THIS WINTER, ON SOME ROADS THE TRUCK RADIOS DO NOT WORK. CELL PHONE CAME IN HANDY—THEY WERE CONTACTED BY SCHOOL DISTRICT—HE BELIEVES THE CELL PHONE WAS A WISE INVESTMENT. VAUGHN ASKED SEVERAL OTHER SUPERVISORS AT THE COUNTY CONVENTION AND THEY ALL HAVE BEEN GIVEN CELL PHONES BY THE TWP. MAUREEN SAID ABOUT NO SIGNAL. VAUGHN SAID TEXTING WILL WORK WITH LESS SIGNAL. WILL NOT WORK WITH NO SIGNAL AT ALL. VAUGHN SAID THE PUSH TO TALK DOES COST \$5 A MONTH. MAUREEN ASKED IF IT WOULD PAY AN INDIVIDUAL TO GET A CELL PHONE LIKE THE TWPS TO GET ONE TO WORK IN FAIRFIELD. VAUGHN SAID IT IS STILL A VERIZON, IT DOES NOT WORK IN CERTAIN AREAS. VAUGHN SAID CELL PHONES ARE TO BE HEAVY DUTY CONSTRUCTION PHONES. SECRETARY STATED IT IS THRU SOME KIND OF GOVERNMENT CONTRACT. CARL ASKED IF SECRETARY GOT ONE, SHE SAID NO. HE WANTED TO KNOW WHY NOT, SECRETARY SAID IT WOULD NOT WORK IN THE OFFICE. VAUGHN SAID 4 OF THE TWP SECRETARIES HAD A PHONE ALSO.

X. ADJOURNMENT: MOTION BY PAUL, 2^{ND} BY VAUGHN , UNAN—YES (3) Time: 7:55 PM Submitted by: Emma Brendlinger, Sec-Tres

Fairfield Twp.-- 159 Midget Camp Rd. -- Bolivar, PA 15923 - 724-235-2140 - FAX 724-235-2752 www.fairfieldtwp.com